IA-RDP96-00788R002000130021-4 Approved For Release 26





US ARMY INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY COMMAND FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 20755

IAFM-OPS-HUP

4 May 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Minutes of 3 May 1979 DOD GRILL FLAME Committee SUBJECT:

Meeting (U)

- The GRILL FLAME Committee Meeting was held from 0930 to 1545 hours, 3 May 1979.
- 2. (U) Following individuals were present:

SG1I

Dr. Vorona, DIA

Mr. Kramar, AMSAA

COL DePeospero, AMSAA

Mr. Graff, AF FTD SG1H

SG1I

MAJ Watt, INSCOM

Mr. Clinton, MIRADCOM

MAJ Stoner, ACSI

SG1J

- (C) Dale Graff briefed the committee concerning the recent "exercise" done by his people in helping the Agency locate a missing aircraft. Details of the "exercise" are considered very sensitive by the AF and all committee members had to sign a statement acknowledging receipt of the information. MAJ Stoner, OACSI Staff, will make an effort to have the briefing given to high Army officials.
- 4. (S) John Kramas presented an overview of the program status Mr. Kramar provided the committee with the following at AMSAA. handouts (attached as Incls 1, 2 and 3):

CLASSIFIED BY: Director, DIA DECLASSIFY ON: 4 May 99

EXTENDED BY: Director, DIA

REASON: 2-301-C (3) (6)

This document is made available through the declassification efforts and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The Black Vault



The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

- IAFM-OPS-HUP 4 May 1979 SUBJECT: Minutes of 3 May 1979 DOD GRILL FLAME Committee Meeting (U)
 - a. Draft copy, GRILL FLAME Classification Guide
 - b. Planned In-House GRILL FLAME Efforts, FY 79
 - c. Phase 18, Quick Look, Descriptive Summary.

SG1H

Mr. Kramar requested that committee members review the documents and forward comments to AMSAA.

- 5. (C) MAJ Watt, INSCOM, briefed on the status of the GRILL FLAME Project at INSCOM. Briefing included a short overview of how program was developed how personnel were selected for the project; training methods developed, and future plans.

 indicated they might request a conference with INSCOM personnel to see if they can get some ideas on how to develop a parallel program. MAJ Watt indicated that such a meeting would be favorably considered by INSCOM.
- 6. (S) Randy Clinton, MIRADCOM, briefed on the program being developed at MIA. Contract was let with SRI on 21 May 79. First six months will involve training and procedural developments at SRI. The MIA effort will be directed at the use of psychokinesis (PK).
- SG1| 7. (S) briefed the committee on some of his independent research results. Some of his major points are as follows:
 - a. It appears that political climate at CIA has changed and that the agency might take a more active role in the field of parapsychology.
 - b. Felt that people newly identified with the field of parapsychology might have a tendency to become too emotionally involved.
 - c. CIA will have a report "on the streets" within 3-4 weeks concerning nine US Labs using remote viewing techniques.

Approved For Release 200 1211 CIA-RDP96-00788R002000130021-4

IAFM-OPS-HUP 4 May 1979 SUBJECT: Minutes of 3 May 1979 DOD GRILL FLAME Committee Meeting (U)

8. (U) Dr. Vorona announced that the GRILL FLAME Committee would meet every other month on the second Thursday starting with July session.

3 Incl

MURRAY B. WATT

Major, MI

INSCOM Project Manager

GRILL FLAME